M A R T I N O

Graphic Designer

Oakland, California



209 605 8842



lydmartino@gmail.com



linkedin/in/lydiamartino



lydiamartino.com



ABOUT ME

Passionate graphic designer with a BA in Communication Studies and a certificate in Graphic Design from UC Berkeley. Experienced in creating marketing and branding materials that help businesses stand out. Skilled in Adobe Creative Cloud, Canva, and email marketing tools.

EDUCATION

2021 - UC BERKELEY EXTENSION

Professional Program in Graphic Design

2012 - CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, STANISLAUS

Bachelor of Arts, Communication Studies

2010 - COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN IDAHO

Associate of Arts, Liberal Studies

EXPERIENCE

BELLA VIVA ORCHARDS, CREATIVE MARKETING COORDINATOR

2022 - PRESENT, REMOTE

BOWERY LAINE, FOUNDER

2017 - 2023, REMOTE

FLEUR DE LIS, PROJECT OPERATIONS & BUYING COORDINATOR

2015 - 2018, MODESTO, CA

REALBEANZ, PR/ MARKETING COORDINATOR

2012 - 2014, NEW YORK, NY

SKILLS

